When joining the virtual meeting, Delegates are requested to mute themselves and to un-mute for

Land of Sky Regional Council
June 24, 2020
Regular Meeting

Delegates are requested fo state their names when moving on orders of business. Thank you!

discussion or moving on orders of business.

VIl

Vilil.

XI.

Xil.

XIiL.
XIV.
XIV.

XV.

AGENDA

Call to Order (12:30pm)

Invocation

Pledge of Allegiance

Roll Call

Modification and Approval of Agenda

Public Hearing — Fiscal Year 2020/21 Budget
Recognition of Special Guests

Comments by the Chair and Delegates Roundtable
Approval of Minutes from the May Regular Meeting
Consideration and Approval of Consent Agenda ltems

Presentations/Recognition
A. French Broad River MPO; Regional Growth Projections to 2045 — Tristan Winkler,
Director, FBRMPO
B. Special Recognition

Old Business
A. Adoption of FY 2020/21 Budget Ordinance

New Business
Executive Director’s Report

Important Dates
A. Reconvene Board Meeting for Vote on FY2020/21 Budget Ordinance,
Thursday, June 25 at 3:00 pm.
B. Next regularly scheduled Board Meeting is Planned for August 26, 2020

Adjournment

P1



Subject:

Item Number:
Responsible Party:
Attachment(s):

Background:

Staff Recommendation:

Suggested Motion(s):

BOARD OF DELEGATES AGENDA ITEM

May 2020 Board of Delegates Virtual Meeting Minutes

X. Approval of Minutes from the May 2020 Virtual Regular Meeting

Zia Rifkin, Administrative Services

Minutes from the May 2020 Virtual Regular Meeting

A quorum was present to conduct business at the May 2020 virtual meeting
and the minutes provide a recap of the of the Delegates Roundtable, the
FEMA Cost Recovery for Local Governments presentation and the
presentation of the Fiscal Year 2020-2021 LOSRC Budget.

Recommend acceptance of the May 2020 virtual meeting minutes

Move to approve the May 2020 virtual meeting minutes as submitted

P2



VI.

VI,

Virtual Meeting via Zoom of
Land of Sky Regional Council Board of Delegates

May 27, 2020
Minutes

Call to Order —Vice Chair Volk called the meeting to order at approximately 12:40pm.
Invocation — Vice Chair Volk gave the invocation.

Pledge of Allegiance — Vice Chair Volk led the group in the Pledge of Allegiance.

Roll Call — Nathan Ramsey called the roll. The following members were present: Preston Blakely, John
Mitchell, Barbara Volk, Patrick Fitzsimmons, Albert Gooch, Jonathan Kanipe, Matt Wechtel, Norris Gentry,
Daniel Cobb, George Morosani, Bob Tomasulo, and Maureen Copelof

Guests Present — Christopher McGlashan, Norma Houston, Kate Van Tol, Matt Gruebmeyer, Robin
Ramsey, and Freddie Harrill

Nathan Ramsey announced a quorum was present to conduct business.

Modification and Approval of Agenda — The agenda was presented for approval with no modification
requested.

Preston Blakely moved to approve the agenda as presented. George Morosani seconded and the
motion carried unanimously, upon a roll call vote, and without further discussion.

Public Comment — No public comments were made.

Chairman’s Comments and COVID-19 Roundtable -
Vice Chair Volk encouraged Delegates to share about conditions in their jurisdictions.

Roundtable -

John Mitchell - Shared that Henderson County is working through the issues that come up daily. He noted
an increase in the pipeline for PPE and that the hospitals are doing well. In addition, the County is in
communication with all of the long-term care facilities and working with the Area Agency on Aging (AAA) to
assist as necessary. The budget process is underway and the County is anticipating a $7 million hit to the
budget from anticipated shortfall to the sales tax revenues. The County proposes to move forward by cutting
back on capital projects related to the school system and BRCC. Sales tax reports are received quarterly so
the full impact should be known in the next couple of months. He shared, too, that the task force process in
the County to re-open, with input used to put together a webpage on the county’s website listing resources,
where individuals/businesses can find PPE and a link to the Governor's Order.

Matt Wechtel — Shared that Madison County is facing the same issues as the other counties. Despite some
of the new reports, only two confirmed cases of the virus are confirmed in the County. The County is holding
its own right now. '
Jonathan Kanipe - Shared that the Town of Biltmore Forest is working very much the same, regarding the
budget, as other local governments. Sales tax accounts for about 18% of the budget. Holding off on capital
projects but plan to do street assessment projects to plan for FY22. Generally, just hanging on and working
on keeping going. First Board of Adjustment meeting planned virtually in June.

Maureen Copelof- Shared that the City of Brevard is officially reopening municipal buildings Monday at
8:30am. The other big thing in Brevard is a trial period of closing the parking along two blocks of the main
street for a pedestrian area. This would open up the complete sidewalk area for restaurants to have more
outside space for seating. Outside spaces that are enclosed, might be allowed to serve alcohal.

P3



VI

Albert Gooch — Shared that the budget is finished in the Village of Flat Rock and officials are generally
happy with the results. The park is open and getting a lot of traffic. The playground is closed.

Preston Blakely — Shared that the Town of Fletcher took a hit on sales tax revenue, so some budget items
might be tabled. Town Hall opened to the public yesterday. Most of the parks have opened.

Barbara Volk —~ Shared that the City of Hendersonville is going to try an open street by blocking off a part of
Main Street in order to allow restaurants to have space for outside seating. This weekend would be a trial
run and if it works out, it might be tried on a semi-monthly basis. The City is facing budget challenges and an
upcoming meeting on a major development.

Daniel Cobb — Shared that the Town of Mills River is working on the budget and expecting a significant drop
in the sales tax revenue. Fortunately, the Town has been very frugal with its funding over the past few years.
Town staff are alternating work schedules and planning to re-open the facilities. The Dog Park reopens on
Monday. The picnic shelter is also going to reopen but there wouldn’t be any reservations for its use.
Several meetings are planned virtually and careful coordination is underway. Otherwise, things are well in
Mills River.

Patrick Fitzsimmons — Shared that the Town of Weaverville is following Buncombe County’s Phase ||
guidelines, but without the face mask requirement.

Norris gentry — Shared that Madison County is progressing with everything and the in the County is looking
forward to working its way through this situation.

Bob Tomasulo — Shared about the AAA’s Caregiver Chats, which provides support for caregivers in this new
environment.

Approval of Minutes from the April Reqular Meeting -

George Morosani moved to approve the minutes of the April 22, 2020 virtual meeting via Zoom as
submitted. Patrick Fitzsimmons seconded and the motion carried unanimously upon a roll call vote,
and without further discussion.

Presentations —

A. FEMA Cost Recovery for Local Governments — Norma Houston, UNC School of Government and
Kathryn Van Tol, NCDPS, Division of Emergency Management shared about FEMA Cost Recovery for local
governments. There is an opportunity for local governments to receive reimbursement for local efforts. Kate
Van Tol shared a presentation with the board. She shared about what FEMA public assistance could
provide including the ability for communities to grow more resiliency. Other benefits of FEMA public
assistance include helping citizens prepare for, respond to, and recover from disasters. The goal is to
ensure the economic recovery of the affected community to the benefit of the community at large. Disasters
are really about timing so preparation on the front end provides better outcomes on the back end. She
provided practical tips for making public assistance claims including to start documenting all expense in
detail as soon as possible; specifically, explain and document why expense are cause by COVID-19 to
differentiate them from regular operating expenses. Eligible expenses include Plexiglas, cleaning products,
rental of equipment, etc. PPE to employees is an eligible reimbursable expense. Encouraged everyone to
be in touch with Emergency Management Representatives.

Norma Houston shared that for purposes of FEMA reimbursement, the dates of reimbursable expenses are
from mid-January and forward. There are FAQs available regarding which funds to spend first (NCPro has
reversed guidance to seek reimbursement from FEMA first before spending CFR funding. Payroll expenses
(overtime for employees incurred in response to COVID-19) is eligible for FEMA reimbursement.

Discussion occurred if FEMA funding was available to other entities, including public and private non-profits,
community colleges, houses of worship, urgent care offices, senior centers, and assisted living facilities who
are incurring expenses due to extra cleaning.

Election of Officers and Executive Committee Members —
Nathan Ramsey shared the Nominating Committee’s list of nominees. He requested that Vice Chair Volk go
through each nomination individually and open the floor to nominations for each slot as well.

P4



XIV.

XV,

XVI.

Vice Chair Volk read the Nominating Committee’s list of proposed Officers and Executive Committee
members. Nominations from the floor were requested to be put in the chat box. None was received and the
nominations were closed.

The Officers’ Slate was approved through consensus, as no other nominations were forthcoming.

The new slate of Officers and Executive Committee members begin their terms with the first meeting of the
new fiscal year, scheduled in August 26, 2020.

LOSRC 2020-2021 Officers and Executive Committee Members:

Chair: Barbara Volk, Hendersonville (Henderson)

Vice-Chair: Patrick Fitzsimmons, Weaverville (Buncombe)

Secretary: Mike Hawkins, Transylvania County

Treasurer: Norris Gentry, Madison County

County Delegate: John Mitchell, Henderson County

Municipal Delegate: Albert Gooch, Flat Rock (Henderson)

Past Chair Delegate: Larry B. Harris, Black Mountain (Buncombe)

Minority Representative Delegate: Preston Blakely, Fletcher (Henderson)

Aging/Volunteer Services Representative: Bob Tomasulo, Regional Aging Advisory Committee

New Business

Fiscal Year 2020/21 Budget Presentation — The Fiscal Year 2020-2021 Budget Ordinance was presented to
the Board of Delegates. Nathan Ramsey shared that pursuant to NCGA 166A-19.24, a public hearing on the
budget will be held at the June 24, 2020 meeting, which would recess until the following day, when a vote on
the FY20-21 budget is planned to be held at 12:30pm, which is 24 hours after the public hearing at the June
24 Board of Delegates meeting.

Nathan Ramsey noted that the proposed FY 2021 budget contains a 2.5% COLA for staff. He
communicated that LOSRC is a little different from local governments in the sense that the organization
does not have a general fund and the administrative cost pool is generated through the indirect charged to
programs. He shared that the net effect of having more funding go to staff salaries equals more funding to
support LOSRC. The downside is that less funding is available for the programs.

The FY 21 budget was shared, including that the AAA has a $6.2 million budget proposed. For Workforce
Development, the budget is $1.8 million, with very little carryover funding going into next year. The ECD
budget is $4.8 million, which is a reduction of over 26% from current funding levels.

The total budget for FY 21 is $11,683,238 million. The federal share of the budget is over $7 million, state
funding $2 million and the rest comes from contracts and local dues. Nathan Ramsey communicated that
the budget would be posted and the public hearing held 30 days later at the June board meeting. He noted
that the beginning of the fiscal year is typically the low-point of the organizations’ budget with additional
funding received throughout the year.

Executive Director's Report -

Nathan Ramsey shared that LOSRC is beginning to see CARES Act funding in response to COVID-19. ECD
is in the process of receiving about $400 thousand. Workforce Development is applying for additional
funding to serve dislocated workers.

Important Dates — Wednesday, June 24, 2020 is the next regularly scheduled (virtual) Board of Delegates
meeting. A special recess meeting at 12:30pm will be held virtually on June 25 to vote on the FY 21 Budget

Ordinance.

Adjournment - Vice Chair Volk adjourned the meeting, as there was no further business.

PS5



Respectfully submitted by Zia Rifkin

Fé



Subject:

ltem Number:
Responsible Party:
Attachment(s):

Background:

Staff Recommendation:

Suggested Motion(s):

BOARD OF DELEGATES AGENDA ITEM

Fiscal Year 2020/2021 Annual Operating Budget Presentation
Xll. Old Business, Item A.

Nathan Ramsey, Executive Director

FY21 Budget Ordinance

Per requirements of the Local Government Budget and Fiscal Control Act, a
balanced Budget Ordinance must be adopted prior to July 1 of the applicable
fiscal year. The vote to approve the FY 2020/21 Budget Ordinance is
planned for 3pm on Thursday, June 25, 2020 via the Zoom platform.

N/A

N/A

P7



BUDGET ORDINANCE FOR FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2021

BE IT ORDAINED by the Land of Sky Regional Council {LOSRC):

SECTION I.  The following amounts are appropriated in the General Fund for the operations of LOSRC and its
activities for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2020 and ending June 30, 2021.

General Fund:

Area Agency on Aging $6,229,613
Workforce Development 1,851,271
Economic & Community Development 3,583,488
General Operations 198,866
Total Appropriations $11,863,238

SECTION Il. It is estimated that the following revenues will be available for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2020 and
ending June 30, 2021.

Federal $7,361,771
State 1,912,598
Local Dues 235,759
Local Government Contracts & Match 1,830,239
Private Grants, Contracts & Sponsors 267,993
Other 149,579
In-Kind 105,299
Total Estimated Revenues $11,863,238

SECTION lil. The Finance Officer is authorized to allocate the amounts of projects, programs and functions to
appropriate objects of expenditures in accordance with the requirements of the contract concerning each project,
program or function. The Finance Officer is authorized to reallocate departmental appropriations among various
line item objects of expenditures and revenues as necessary during the budget year. However, any actual changes
to salary or compensation of any employee, for any reason {except for salary adjustments made in this document)
shall be approved by the Executive Director and the Executive Committee before such change takes effect.

SECTION IV. The Chairman and/or appropriate officers are authorized to execute all contracts or grants necessary
to implement this budget, including federal and state grants, contracts for assistance to local governments and
agencies, and subcontracts to local entities necessary to implement Council programs and activities.

SECTION V. Copies of this resolution shall be furnished to the ﬁnance/budget officer as directions in carrying out
her official duties.

Adopted this 25th day of June 2020.

Larry Harris, Chair Nathan Ramsey, Attest

¥ =i

NCOMBE |EHENOFR:ON ! MADISON | TRANSY.VAN

rs



T 98e4d

0Z0¢/zz/s :paedaiy

%y 8 (S9t'861°2S) 8ET'E98'TIS T0L'T90PTS :jp3oy
%00 (£69'2S) 0$ L69vTS 3due|eg pund pajewdoiddy
%0°00T 0s 000°0%$ 000°0t$ $334
%C'T6 (e£1°079) 667'S0TS TLY'STTS puny uj
%L'ZS (€2ELETS) 6/G6VTS 206'982% By
%EVL (€€88L$) £66°227$ 978'90€$ aleald
%6°LL (806'99%) 65L'SETS £99°20€$ sang-|e201
%099 {08Lev6S) 6€T'0E8'TS 6T0'VLLTS [e307]
%L'T6 (85T°0STS) 865716'TS 95879075 eutjole) yloN
%E'06 (e6t'98LS) TLL'TOE'LS 92'8Y1°85 jesapad
£ Ems_ocuwi wnowy 323pna 1Z/02A4 £ Juawipuawry 3
- ﬁMN. Nm”u_f__.“m%“o.& {oseaudaq) 10 aseaisu| jetuu) pasodoad Jo se 323png 0Z/6TAS Hipund jo s3inos
3924n0s Ag anaAay
%y'v8 (S91'861°Z$) 8ET'EI8TTS 70L'T90'vTS oo}
%E 79 (L3E°0TTS) 998'86TS £97'60€S ONI suofiesadQ |esauan
%6'EL (6£8'892'TS) 88%'E8S'ES L9ETS8YS Qo3 wRwdojanaq AHunwwo) 1@ J1wouod3
%S°'€S (r80°209'T$) TLT'TIS8TS 7SE8Sh'es amvIn wawdojaraq 321010/
%S tTT 7881849 €19'622°9% 0EL'T¥P'SS vvv 3uidy uo AuaBy ealy
£ yistipusury unowy 128png 12/0ZA4 £ Judupudawy
'02/6TA4 40 % {oseanaq) 10 aseassu) jeiug pasodoad jo se 193png 02/6TAd Hn Ba.y wieisoid
se TZ/0ZA4 pasodosd i
sainjipuadxy 13 anuanay
0zoe/8z/s  :@eg

sain}ipuadx3 pue sanuaaay

193png [eniu] pasodoid -- TZA4 - JYSO1

P9

—

198png jenyu) pasodoud [12uno) [euoi3ay Ays jo pue




T 98ed

%8°86
%T°L0T
%00
%8°68
%0°0
%1007
%ZTOT
%0°0
%0°00T
%0°0
%0901
%0°00T

%96
%L'9LT
%0°00T
%ETOT
%0°00T

%b'L6
%0°00T

%L'SL

%0°0

%0'€e

%00
£ luawpuawy

(rv8vs)
688'92¢
0s

0$
{(TTEVTS)
{s0zs)
0$
(000'z3)
6%
¥¢8'ES
{S96%)
0
(£€9TT$)
0£T'9$
0$

0%
(9£9'91$)
¥96'TLT'TS
12°] 7
0s
990°GE$
0$

0$
(8Ep'TS)
05
(9v5'6£$)
{oo0’ors$)
{999'6T$)
000°00T$
{916°6913)

0202/22/S :pasedasy

STTZ6€$ 656'96€S vy uojuedwo) Jouas  ggg
950'80%S L9T'T8ES vy wasedpueig sa3soy 99§
0% 05 B vvv . Buseypuny g
0s 05 vy uoinglauo) uawiAojdwy a31asag Aunwiwo) Jg 19¢$
0% TZEDTS v R  ddW e wey-3uoy  g6¢
S6L'TS 000Z$ vy JusAz uBWSPNQWQ PG
05 0$ vy Aeld ssardsnf  gg¢
0s 000°2% vvv Hoddng Jy) Awuno) aqwosung  zg§
oze'Ls TIZ'LS vvyY UORUIARIG ASNAY JOPIF TGS
665'6Z€S §9L'seEs vuy . uewspnqu®  QgS
0$ $965 Yy uswaleueln Jjas aseasiq auoay) (=70
0s8‘0es 0s8°0€s WYV 10jid UO/IUBARI ISeBSI(F/UOII0WOId YIEDH ¥s
0% LEI'TTS d«.« mm_u:ma.:_ lied- 8uian Ayunwiwo?) Joy ujwpy 6cs
£¥S'20TS £TY'T0TS vy (vonensiuwpy) asen 3oy pES
£65°65 £656$ vvv (suopnquiuc)) aien 1afosd  ges
0s 0s vy WBA] J3a1Saue) Aflwed  TES
1€8°062S £9%'£0€3 oY yoddng sanSase) Apwey  ggg
¥96'2LT'TS 0s vvy pleslpay  vzS
€65'68° 62v'ss vy ' joNRY Jea/uei alosd  zzs
s8t'0s$ ssv'oLs VY Suipunj asoding [esaueg sajua) Jolwss 175
TI£0E8'7$ SYT'S6L?S 0wy ~ (1/d) we19 yd0ig se) AjUNwWO) R BWOH  0ZS
orS'STS Ovs'STS vy 3uiBy Jo uoising JN Jog Adualy Peuo) 207 9IS
0% 0$ vy - WBWSSASSY YyesH IS
0ZE'esS BSLYSS vyvy uonowold yyeaH  £I§
N.@N.wvm NmN..wvw 31e15 UoNeASIUIWPY B m:_::m_..._ SuBy TS
133:41774 6LE'0ZES uopensiywpy B Sujuued Suily oIS

€0L°65 89€'6ZS sludned Joj syuawaacsdwl aIedIpalNy 208
000°00T$ s pledpay  zos

vy

vy

0s ooo‘ors vy ue|d Suidy Ajuno) agwosung 805
vy

vvY

0s 916'69¢S VY Asuafly pesq Ayuno) aquiooung

T0S

12/02A4 pasodoiy 1 fepu) oud PNg 0Z/6TA4
%USHYTT Z88°L8LS £19'622'9% 0EL'THY'SS 50304

saunjipuadxy pue anuanay

198png pasodoid TZA4 - SuiSy uo Aussy easy

0202/82/s — 198png jepu) pasodoid 1ouno) jeuoiSay Axs jo puey

ri1e



0e0z/zz/s :pasedsid

N 0s 0s 0$ @D3  [eysie Plied [anet-uesn ()507 AIOJUSAU] JAIBMULIOYS S
90°'99 {oov'vs) 009sS 000°0TS an3 v/ipieAigjo Ay Obb
%E'9C (688°265) 000°SES 688TETS anl 0Z/TE/TT-8T/T/1 - weug Bujuueld vas  gey

= 000°045 00004% 0$ ani €¢/Te/eT-12/1/1 -wen Bulueld val  TEh

- 0000025 0000023 0$ anl [ewawaiddng va3  TZP

9%0°G0T 8V6'LYS 8016669 09%'1565 @13 LW3N) uonenodsuely preapaiy Adusdiswaz-uoNo)aung  ozd
%0°0 (vLv'ves) 0s vLY'VTS as3 V/11uswadioquz 3po) - yied ey 8Ty
= 0S 0s 0S asx3 duels|ssy |eauyda] jjoihed - 1eanuo /1P
%00 {osv"9gs) 0% 0StoEs an3 Sujuozjesnuoly TIP
%00 {000°02$) 0s$ 000°0Z$ ax 3uisnoH - 3jaysy Jo A 60F
%6'€9 (86%'TZ9) 000°8€S 867'65% a3 0Z/€-8T/¥ - @3By 10} ABIBUJ [BUNY - VQSN - UM SZ€
= 00009 000099 0% a3 Mmojjoj 0y 3weu /¢
%00 (000°5£9) 0s 000's2$ a3 6T/6-81/0T - 91SEM PI|OS-3IAIDG SANU|NN [B2NY - UM TLE
® 0000£3 000°0£% 0% a3 8T/6-L1/0T - 21seM PI0S-32IAI3S SBINIAM [BINY - JYM  OLE
%0°0 (652'28) 0$ 6528 an suofNquiuo) ajeAld - d4M SSE
%0°00T 0s 000'STS 000'sT$ an Ajjenp sa1em-a)jInaysy Jo A1) - dUM €SE
%0°S2T 000°0TS 000°05% 000°0S an judwageuel 31Sep PIOS -DIAIN - d¥M  0SE
- 0s 0$ 08 a3 SJUDLUSSaSSY 23835 03S-dUM  6FE

- 000'05$ 000053 0s an3 Mmo|joj 01 awieu  gp¢
%0°0 (6£8TS) 0s 6ER'TS a3 wesdold ISN 40} /L ABIBUT - dUM  £PE
%0'E6 (s82'¢S) 000°05% S8L'ESS aix weidoid A31ou7 931€1S-DIADN - dYM  9YE
%6'9L {br0'yS) 00S'ETS A EWARS a»n wewing Jo AuD - dYM  SbE
%00 (6ETTS) 0$ 6ET'TS anl S|00YIS AL BjjIABYSY - sjuawssassy ABIaul - UM e
%0°0 (£z8'28) 0s 12828 ani Yool av - sIuawssassy AB1aud ~ d¥M EbE
%00 (982°4%) 03 982°4S a3 8T/0€/6-9T/1/0T - UOONPaY 22UN0S ¥d3 - dUM  ZPE
i 0s 0$ 0s Q23 /0€/6-9T/0Z/0T-400N-s109(0id Jorepm ASI1aug ng - dYMm TIPS
%00 (6sz’Lv3) 0$ 65C'LYS an 8T/0€/6-9T/T/TT - Il aseyd - pun4 3sni] 033eqo) - JYM  OFE
= 0s 0s$ 08 aod3 A1) Y1agez)|3 - majAsY UONEZUBLIEIM - dYM  SEE
%0'0 (STP'9TS) 0$ ST 9TS a3 sjuswssassy A3Jau3 spiasiq all4 0] aquiodung - YA L€
%0°0%T 000°0TS 000°S€S 000°SZ$ a3 3PA) ay) 319|dwo)- BuizyeAsY Ydl - dYM  OEE

£ Ivawpusuy
‘02/6TAd 40 % se

unowy {asearns Spn
b1 v { a) 193png TZ/0ZAd Lusawipuawy jo wesgoig #3ueln
Jo aseasou| {eniu) pasodoug se 1edpng 0Z/6T A4

12/0CAd pasodouq

%6'EL {628'39Z'TS) 8817'¢85°cS £9€°298°'YS sjp3o}

saunjipuadxy pue anuanay
198png pasodoid TZA4 -- AJlunwiwio) pue s1wouosg

b
— % 0202/82/s — ¥98png |eiu) pasodoid 1ouno) jeuciday Ays jo puey

Pil



¥ a8ed

%6'8T {oo0’0€$) 000°LS 000°2€S
9%0°0TY 000°T$ 000°T1S 000°0TS
= 08¢'z$ 08€Z$ 0$
== 0s 0$ 05
%00 (174: WS 03 0Z9'L$
G 0s 03 25
%0°0 (92L'evs) 0s 9ZL'EVS
%0'0 (eTe’sTs) 0s$ ETLLT8
%00 (089°S3) 0$ 089'Ss$
%S°/8T 008°Z$ 0009 002'c$
%00 (sLz'88s) 0s SLZ'885
- [ 0s 05
%00 {seszTS) 0$ 86£7TS
= 03 0$ 0$
= BEO'6LS 8€0°6/S 0s
%0 TSt- ¥95°96$ 8€0°6.9 (92s°L15)
%0°0 {8€06.$) 03 8€06/$
%00 (z9Z'029) 0 292078
%0°0 (zos‘ot$) 03 Z0S°0TS
%0°0 (¥95'96%) 0% 95'96%
%00 (00S'€S) 0$ 005°€$
- 529°07% 529'07% 0$
%0001 0% 000'2$ 000°Z$
%6°L9 (8v2°c$) §.89% gZr'ots
%0'SZT 000°T$ 000's$ 000'¥$
%00 (r0L'vzs) 0$ 0L VTS
%0002 000°5TS 000°0€$ 000°STS
= 0$ 0$ 0s
%00 {000'6S) 0% 000'6$
- 0% 0$ 0s
.%NQ\MMH_%”MM,M@ junowy {aseasdsaq) 188png TZ/0ZAd £ Uslupusiuy jo
12/02Ad pasodong J0 aseasny| iepju) pasodold  EERERRNY: N/ W
%6'EL (6£8897°T$) 881'€85'¢S L9€°258FS

an3

an

a3
a3
a3
a’3
a3
a3

a3

am3
a3
ania
ax
a3
a3
@d3
ad3
a3
ax
a1
an
33
a3
a3
a3
an
an
ai3
an
a3

0Z0zZ/82/s — 123png [eiu) pasodoid

020Z/z2/s pasedasyd

0Z/1€/1-8T/1/¢ - Mijeny 11y %8 uonespiyy uonsaduor
ugiedwe) 1y veap)

IUBID AINPNISELUL [[RYSIEW] JO UMOL-DFTD

61/6-8T/0T - 2352 pIjoS-321A1a5 sanynn (eIny - @O3
8T/6-LT/0T - 31Se/ PIjOS-221A13G SaRN [eANY - @3
8uisiey-pund asuassyuoy SPIaYuUMOoIg

Jam3g 3 1B Ya3I LI Hoelg

Va3 - IUR[d JudLIIeds) JRIRMBISEMN (|IH SIEIN
SBINUIALBY-INMID

VL Auno) uosipepy

3uuoz g Suluueld 1eanuoy/isaioy aloug
8T/TE/eT-LT/T/E - ¥/L Bujsnoy o) elueajdsuely
3/6-LT/T/0T-v/1 uonezijeuray UMOIUMO(Q] 3{IAUOSISPURH
Pueqpeo.g - JUy

(T8¥ # eID Ad) -TZ/TE/ZT SPUT - DYY

(T8p # weu Ad) -0z/1€/ZT Spul - D4y

T/TE/TT-6T/T/T - UIWPY 13810 udWIdo[RARQ |eao] DYy
6T/0€/6-8T/T/0T - Wwawdojaaaq Auunwiwo) - /1 Juy
0Z/0€/6-61/1/0T - Wawdoaaaq ANunwwo) - v/ Juy
12/T€/TT-0T/T/T - uupy 1LIs1q uaWIdOjaASq (e30] JHY
Asaing uszi) v/1 - ooy 384 jo aSe( A

1Z/0E/6 spua Juswdojanag AHunwwo?) viIyy

SI9 - Jayn)34 Jo umoy

19 Ad) -02/0€/60 Spua quawdofarag Ayunwwoy -y) 4y
Sd9/SI9 - @duBySiSSY |BIIUYIDY UIBJUNOA) yoe|g

Jajem Wli0lg 1eazuon

. uonepunoy spjouAsy-yuws ‘7

S3UUNWWIOD JN UIBISIMYIN0S

/L 8ujuoz ||iH siep

ue|d 98y 1 s}ed (jIH sy

wesgdoid

swiog

Ti8
oog
9L
669
869
089
999
6v9
4]
86v
Lob
96t
ey
€6v
16¥
06
1414
13:14
[4:14
14:14
(13214
(444
| 744
oLy
S9t
09ty
sy
ost
Lyy
b

#1ueig

sainyipuadxg pue anuanay

198png pasodoid TZAd -- Ajlunwwo) pue Jjwiou033

112uno) jeuciday Axs jo pue

P12



G aSeq 0202/22/S ‘pasedald

%0°00T 0$ ‘ 781's6$ 781'S6S an3 P100) (A1) wawadeue puewaq uoneuodsuel]  ps6
%T'ST {8EESOETS) 000'2€T$ 8EE'LESTS Q03  salpmi§ |eads-3.10 Buluueld uenjodody peosg Youdld  £56
%6'EVT 100'841S ov1'esss 9ET'S0vS a3 (0di) uoneziuediQ Suiuuelq ueljodonlal peosg ysualy  zGe
%9°6¢ (¥86'L1S) L8T°02% TL1'898 an3 3dry - uolessiuIWIPY AljiqOIN UlelUNO 0) dung  8E6
%0°00T 0s 000'sZ$ 000'sZ$ ad3 dviq3j uoneyodsuel) o33ung  Sg6
%0'00T 0s 000'SLTS 000°SLTS anl 3y uoneyodsuel| 03 sung €6
%0°00T 03 o9vZ’L62S ovT'L62$ Qo3 uonesnsiulwpy AJjiqoly ulelunoy 03 2ung  OSE
%0°00T 0% 696'ZETS 696°CETS Q3 (Ody) voneziuedip uluueld leany 006
%070 (egz'ed) 0% €82°ES an3 Jalemuniolg peolg Yuaid-4yd €88
%00 (6625) 0s 662S as3 yoamiaaly 088
%0'TS (obsTTS) 0002T$ 0YS'€TS a3 Jayua) uoneanpj ajiqoly 08
= 0s 03 0s$ an3 ue|d swageuel paysiale V43 UlBIUnojg Elg  8Z8
%" 69T 000°st$ 000°0TTS 000°59$ Q33 T/1€/1-91/1/7 - voddng uonieo) senr) uesd 1LIN/300 €78
= 0s 0$ 0$ an Hoddng we.doid sap ueap) 300 ZzZ8

£ Juswipusay
‘0Z/6TAd J0 % se

uno 0 99, n ¥]
junowy (aseasdaq) 398png TZ/0ZAI £UdWipuawy jo WiTesd A
Jo aseasauj teniul pasodouy se193png 0Z/6TA4

1Z/0ZA4 pasodoly

%6'€L (6£8'892°TS) 88t'£85°cS L9E°TS8 VS sipr04

saJn3|puadxj pue anuanay
198png pasodoad TZAd - ANunwwo) pue J1wou0az

020Z/82/s -- 128png |eniu) pasodoug 19uno) [euoi8ay Ays jo puey

P13



9 afey

0s

020Z/2z/s pasedald

Pi4

0s 0% amvin juesn Auadunuod-sadiop paesolsia /7
%T'ET (605669) 000°STS 60SYITS AMVYIN LTAd - Hoddng ssouag ssauisng 99z
- 03 0% 0$ AMVI ~ 9IAd-uoddng saduas ssauisng 5oz
= 0s 0s 0s GMVYIN €l 101021U0)-O3N shemyieg saaie)  zoz
%00 (005'9¢) 0s 005'9% amv Unpy Sujupea) aseg-yuop JUBWROUBYUT  TSZ
%0°'0 (€£92v1$) 0$ €L9CPTS amvin 3ujused) aseg-jIoMm JUBWDURYLI 057
- 0s (11 0s aMmvIiN INM IIsdn /ueso uopeacuy; gz
= 0% 05 0s$ amvin . sainyoosg - Suueys-1s0) gz
%0'0 (0o0‘0T$) 0s 000'0TS amvin WWPY-INM |IPisdn/iuelg uogeaouu; gy
%00 (vTsLLs) 0$ vIS'LLS AMVIN ONM [IDsdn/auesd uonenouy] Sz
%8°T0T T09'e$ 000'00Z$ 66£'96TS amvin aAReniu; pooypd Ay pz
%E'TL (2z€09%) 000'STS 2E0°'TTS aMYIN JD 23piy anig -aun ysiuy £y
%T'TL (86€°6£5) 000°01$ 86£'689 aMvYI YaLav-sunysiug  Zpz
%9'Z8 (rez'czs) 79z°0TTS EPSEETS  amv [POYIS UL - IN0A  Tye
%S'8L (r£0683) ¥8L'STES 8S8VTIYS aMmvn I00YISJ0INO - YInoA  OFZ
%S'8C (8t9°££$) 000'sTS 8v9'zss CMYIN suopesado/uoddng au ysiuy  gEZ
%0°0 (000s7£$) 0% R 000°sZE$ amvyw AduaBupuo) ssuodsey pidey gg7
%8'0L {608€€TS) €95'VZ€S 2LE'BSHS GMYW JNOM PAIBIOISId  OFZ
= 0s$ 0$ 0s amvin 3N 0] elueAjASURIL-BUNOIED ZIWIXKEN 622
= 0$ 0% 0s amv Ulwpy-0) ejueadsuel)-eutjoie) sziwpxeyy 87z
%0°0 (000°0T$) 0$ 000°0T$ amvin UIWpPY/AoRIaY Ynpy WawRdueYUI 42T
%00 {000'06T$) 0s 000061$ amvin foesa ynpy wswadueyuy €7z
%S'SL {ctc'691S) 760°2TSS SEV'T69$ aMmvin ypy 07z
(00009s) 000°0tTS 000°00Z$ aMvIN Juswmopu3 j3g W uyor  Z1e
(056°sTS) 0SO'TTS 000°2Z$ amvin sanIANDY [ePads 11
(TS6'PETS) 075291$ TLr'L62S MV uopensiulupy  OTZ
= bl 3png 1Z/ozad  BVRLEIEIENIATES
.ON\mH?_ §0°% 5@ a::b.-”-“m-uﬂ“..”ﬂ-—.__umn_- ﬂ”ﬁ_ﬁc_ tﬂnonp_o_ se uwm_uzm ON\m TAd #un Em._mohn_ #Iuedd
12/0TA4 pasodoiyg
%S'E€S (T20°£09'TS) 1LT'1S8'TS TSE'SSH'ES simoy

sainjipuadxy pue anusnay
193png pasodoud TZA4 - Wawdoganaq asiopom

0202/82/s - 193png jenu) pasodoud l12uno) jeuoiday Ajg jo pueq




¢ 28k 0Z0z/zz/s paiedaiyd

%0°0 (zevs) 0$ (4323 DNW SS3U||aM [e201  ST¥

%0°0 (000°0s8) 0s 000°05$ ONIN Juady |eIsid NWWING I8 DY E£TH
%0°00T 0s 09t'e$ 09¥'es ONW 3uisiespung @207 7TV
%C'L9 (926'62S) £9E'195 EVETES ONW [e07  OTh
%C'96 (z8z'ss) 6E0'VETS TZE6ETS ONW 2|A3S 1qaQ - Ajjoe4 SuIssor) JR1SI01I9T  E0p

%0°0 {L69vZ$) 0% L69'VTS ONI uONNGLIUO) 1507 131U 1

£ iuswpuauly

i
junowy (oseasds; 193pn AUaWpUawWY Jo
‘0Z/6TAd J0 % se v ( a) png TZ/0ZA4 L puswy }

Jo aseasoup (ETITR-CELD LT I se 193png 02/6TAS Wwieagoud 5 IMELD

12/0ZAd pasodoud

%E 79 {z8€'0T1S) 998'86TS €S2'60€S$ sjoyoL

M%\; 020zZ/8¢/s -- 198png jemu) pasodo.g

saJnjipuadxl pue anuaaay
198png pasodoad TZA4 -- suonesadp jessuan

[1auno) jeuciday Axs jo puei

P15



g a8eq

0Z0zZ/Zz/s :paiedaiy

%1'CT 965'6€S 005°£9€$ Y06'LzES dueuy
%TS- (€90'THS) Seo'6yLS 880'06LS uoljensiwpy
%L 0- L9Y'T$ (525'9TT'T9) (266'£11°T$) SUOINQLIUO) 150 150D P3PU]
% junowy L
{aseanag) (aseasdaq) 123pna 12/02 jusWpuAWY Jo se uejd 3502 1atpuj
Ad pasodoug
/ aseanu) / aseanu) 193png 0Z/6T A4

020z/82/S - 123png |eniuj pasodoig

sainypuadx3 pue sanuaaay
TZ/0ZA4 — suonesadg |esauan

{1Puno) [euoiday Axs Jo puey

P16



Land of Sky Regional

Council

FY 20/21 Budget Details

Member Government Assessments -- FY 20/21

¥, f—
il

FY 20/21 FY 19/20
Member
Government Total Regular Assessment RPO Total Regular RPO
Dues Amount | Percent Match Dues Assessment | Match

Buncombe County $122,804| $118,482 60.7% $4,322| $122,804 $118,482 $4,322
Henderson County $37,177 $37,177 19.0% $37,177 $37,177
Flat Rock $1,558 $1,558 0.8% $1,558 $1,558
Fletcher $3,595 $3,595 1.8% $3,595 $3,595
Hendersonville $6,572 $6,572 3.4% $6,572 $6,572
Laurel Park 51,091 $1,091 0.6% $1,091 $1,091
Miils River S0 S0l  0.0% $0 S0
Madison County $15,114 $10,137 5.2% $4,977 $15,114 $10,137 $4,977
Transylvania County $26,690 $12,502 6.4% $14,188 $26,690 $12,501| $14,188
Brevard $3,806 $3,806 2.0% 53,806 $3,606
Rosman $245 $245 0.1% $245 $245
Haywood County $3,107 $0| 0.0% $3,107 $3,107 $o|  $3,107

Totals §221,759| $195,165| 100.0% $26,594 $221,759J $194,964| $26,594

Projected Use of Member Government Assessments
Grant # Program Dues Purpose

410 [Local Funding

490/491 (ARC - LDD Admin
431 |EDA Planning Grant
510 |Aging- Plan & Admin

Regular Assessment

900 |Rural Aging Org.

Total

$14,348|Participation in Regular activities not supported by grants

$13,545|Membership dues

$9,750| Council meetings and other LOSRC-sponsored events

$5,700|Annual Dinner and Annual Report
$4,000|Holiday bonuses

$10,024|Match for future grants and any changes to indirect

$4,000|Travel and training

$61,367

$79,038|Match for activties supporting ARC goals
$35,000|Match for regional economic development planning grant
$19,760|Match for planning programs of Area Agency on Aging

$195,165

$26,594|Match for DOT funding, allocation per capita

$221,759

Prepared: 5/22/2020

P17

Page 9



VINVATASNYYIL NOSIAGVIN | NOSYIANIH | 3810 Dedisiiad

P18

TZA4 193png pasodoud
|IoUNO) |eUuOISaY AYS JO puel

g ol ORS00 3y




VINVATASNY YL | NOSIAVIAN | NOSY3IaAN3IH

000°0%S
66C'SOTS
6LS61TS
€66°LTTS
6SL'SETS
6EC0E8TS
86SCT6'T S
TLLTIELS

| 3 80O OeiNuflal

S99«
puI Ul
19Y10=
91eAlId =
saNQ-|ed07«
|€207
91P1S«
EIEEE

§ NO NN O §

U N O | © 3 ¥

1 2-02 JeaA |easl 1o} buipund jo Alewwng

ERT SER e

P19



VINVATASNY UYL

NOSIAVW NOSJd3IANS3IH 38 N O O N8

998‘86TS suolnelsadQ |eJauan

juswdojanaq
88Y'€85ES Allunwwod 3 31WOoU0I]
TLZ'TSSTS Juswdo|anaqg 240PI0M
€19'6229S 8ui8y uo Adua8y eauy

193png pasodo.d ealy weasoud

saJn}ipuadx3y
pue anuUaAay welsoid

3 A g N O

P20



VINVATASNY YL

NOSIAV I NOSJdIFANIH

ésuonsany

3 8 W O OuiNelie

S NNOREn @ 0 S Wiy N O 1 9 3 ¥ 3 Ajmmmes Y O

P2



Subject:

Item Number:
Responsible Party:
Attachment(s):

Background:

Staff Recommendation:

Suggested Motion(s):

BOARD OF DELEGATES AGENDA ITEM

Executive Director's Report

XIV. Executive Director's Report

Nathan Ramsey, Interim Executive Director
Executive Director’s Report for June 24, 2020

The Executive Director's Report provides relevant information from LOSRC
Departments/Agencies.

N/A.

N/A

P22



Land of Sky Regional Council

Interim Executive Director Report
Respectfully submitted by Nathan Ramsey
June 24, 2020

1. Economic Community Development

. We have received a noncompetitive grant from EDA for $400,000 in funding
from the CARES Act, those funds will be reflected in the upcoming fiscal year.

o Planning for submission of multiple competitive grants to EDA for funding from
the CARES Act including reshoring manufacturing focused on the outdoor gear
sector in collaboration with Southwestern Commission and High Country Council
of Governments.

o Erica participated in a panel with NADO and ERSI on “Telling Your CEDS Story
Online: An Introduction to Ersi Story Maps”

. Assisting regional PPE task force with many partners including MAHEC and
local governments.

o Introduced the “WIFI LOT” which is a regional map with accessible WIFI
locations.

. Waste Reduction Partners has been hosting webinars on COVID-19 reaching over
500 participants.

. Partnering with AAA team for a grant application for a pilot telehealth project.to
develop a digital literacy program to long-term healthcare facilities in the region.

o Highlighted by the Robert Wood Johnson Foundation for the WestNGN project.
ECD participated in the statewide webinar “Broadband and Beyond.”

Submitted a $140,000 grant application to the NC Department of Justice to
continue implementing innovative stormwater control measures in Black
Mountain.

2. Workforce Development

o Received $150,000 grant from the NC Department of Commerce to serve
dislocated workers.

. Submitted a request for $483,600 to support Buncombe County Government and
$54,389 to support Transylvania County Government with temporary
employment in COVID-19 related activities, working with other counties in the
region on possible grant requests as well.

. Dogwood Health Trust Leverage Fund will be supporting Jordan Peer Recovery
with a grant writer for a “recovery to work” grant application for the
ARC/USDOL WORC funding opportunity. MAWDB will support this
application

. MAWDB will be submitting a grant application for the ARC/USDOL WORC
funding opportunity in collaboration with RTI International to enhance the
educator/teacher workforce pipeline in the region.

o Still awaiting announcement from USDOL ETA on $5 million grant application
submitted in partnership with three other workforce boards and the NC
Department of Commerce.

P23



Hosted virtual WNC Career Expo in partnership with the Asheville Area
Chamber of Commerce, over 600 job seekers and 50+ employers participated
Providing support for many employers who are downsizing or furloughing
workers as well as many dislocated workers.

3. Administration

4. Aging

The Council office large conference room was a polling location for the Tuesday,
June 23 second primary. We encouraged staff to make an extra effort to telework
on that date and there will be enhanced cleaning of the spaces that were accessible
to the public.

Exploring the possibility of hosting a “Foreign Trade Zone” (FTZ) for our region.
Updated our employee core values to reflect the importance of diversity and
inclusion.

Working with Craft HR Solutions on diversity & inclusion efforts as well as staff
evaluation tool.

Updating EEO statement to be consistent with recent US Supreme Court decision
to prohibit discrimination based on sexual orientation.

Interim finance director services to the Town of Black Mountain ended as the
town has hired a finance director. We thank Charlotte for her willingness to take
on this role in addition to her many responsibilities at the Council.

Provided legal services to NCARCOG for the RPO contract with NCDOT.
Continuing to support our region’s myFutureNC effort to increase postsecondary
credential attainment aligned with local workforce needs.

Weekly COVID-19 response calls have been averaging between 50 — 130
participants.

Submitted an account on the FEMA disaster recovery portal to be reimbursed for
eligible expenses.

Supporting staff telework needs and many virtual meetings.

Hosted multiple meetings on behalf of the NC Association of Regional Council of
Governments (NC ARCOG).

Response rates for the US Census in our region and NC are lagging and we are
working with local partners to increase the response rates for our four counties.
Failure to accurately count all of our population will cost our local governments
and communities millions of dollars and will diminish our political representation
in the NC legislature and US Congress.

Working with Susan Russo Klein at Roberts & Stevens PA to move the nonprofit
forward, submitting Articles of Incorporation to the NC Secretary of State.

Will receive over 1,200,000 from the CARES Act and must secure the local
match for the administrative funds. We believe that the state will provide the
funding for the local match. If that does not happen, we have other aging funds
that we have identified which can be utilized for the local match.

In collaboration with AARP, MountainCare Inc. and the Council of Aging of
Buncombe County, the Family Caregiver Program is starting a second series of

P24



Virtual Caregiver Chats starting Tuesday, June 30. We have found this as a
successful way to address caregivers’ social isolation.

Launching two programs for older adults for support to manage chronic health
conditions and/or prevent falls.

Project CARE services are being delivered as usual except that home visits and
face to face enrollments are not happening due to COVID-19.

Foster Grandparent Program is on pause and federal funder is responsive to the
impact of COVID-19, CNCS has authorized a temporary stipend payment to
volunteers.

Senior Companion Program is on pause until it is safe for vulnerable volunteers
and clients. Staff, volunteers and clients are in regular contact.

Family Caregiver Program is offering Caregiver Chats in collaboration with
AARPNC, Mountain Care, Project CARE and Council on Aging of Buncombe
County.

Ombudsman Program continues to support those in facilities even with
restrictions due to COVID-19. They have delivered masks to facilities and are
currently seeking iPads to support telehealth.

May was “Older Americans Month” and AAA staff have been writing articles on
“What Older Americans Month Means to Me.” If you have not seen these
articles, you have missed an enriching and informative read.

5. Mountain Mobility

6. NEMT

Working to transport individuals to COVID-19 testing sites.
Seeing continued increases in trips and increased ridership on Trailblazer routes.
RIDE program experiencing decrease as passengers are opting to stay home.

e Contract awaiting Buncombe County approval for program year 2020 —2021. Land
of Sky was selected as the provider of this service after a RFP process.

P25



2020 Board of Delegates Meeting Schedule

January 22, 2020
February 26, 2020
March 25, 2020
April 22, 2020
May 27, 2020 (Budget Presentation)
June 24, 2020 (Budget Hearing)
No formal meeting in July
August 26, 2020
September 2, 2020
October 28, 2020
No formal meeting in November
December 2, 2020 (Awards Presentation and Holiday Open House)

Virtual Board of Delegates meetings, via the Zoom platform, begin at 12:30pm.

BUNC OMEBE HENDERSON | -MADISON | TRANSYLVANIA




